## PWHITE CLOUD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEETING: REGULAR MEETING DATE: AUGUST 15, 2022 TIME: 7:00 PM PLACE: HS COLLABORATION ROOM 306 **BOARD OF EDUCATION** 

KEITH DERKS HOLLY BOWMAN ELAINE ENGEL MEGAN CRUZAN MINDY MENCH HARRY STEVENS JAMES JONES

#### Called to Order and Roll Call:

The Regular Meeting of the White Cloud Board of Education was called to order by President, James Jones at 7:00 p. m. in the HS Collaboration Room 306.

Members Present: Keith Derks, Megan Cruzan, Mindy Mench, Harry Stevens, James Jones, Elaine Engel

#### Members Absent: Holly Bowman

Administration Present: Superintendent Ed Canning, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, 6-12 Principal, Brent Foondle, Assistant 6-12 Complex Principal/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, and Athletic Director, Mike Boerman.

#### Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes or Additions to the Agenda: J 12. Consider Approval of the 2022-23 Police Liaison Contract

#### Communications: None

### **Consent Items**

**2022-037** Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the July 18, 2022, Organizational-Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-038** Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve payment of the bills as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

#### Administrative Reports:

Administrative reports were received by the Board from Assistant 6-12 Complex Principal/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, 6-12 Principal, Brent Foondle, K-5 Principal, Lorie Watson, Athletic Director, Mike Boerman, and Superintendent, Ed Canning.

As part of Mr. Canning's report, Lori Shears shared Boomerang checks to qualifying classes to close out accounts.

#### Committee Reports: None

Public Comment: Cassie Hensley shared information about the WC Youth Football Participation.

## Old Business: None

#### New Business:

**2022-039** Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Keith Derks be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education adopt the 2022-23 Title 1 Parent Involvement Plans as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-040** Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the School Bond Revolving Fund application as presented. Roll Call Vote: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Absent, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Yes, Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-041** Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the L4029 as presented. Roll Call Vote: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Absent, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Yes, Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-042** Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the Secretarial Contract as presented. Roll Call Vote: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Absent, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Yes, Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-043** Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Sidney Allen Stubblefield as our new Elementary Special Education Paraprofessional as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-044** Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Debra Thorn as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-045** Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Kassandra Mayle as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-046** Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Melissa Peterson as our new Bus Aide as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-047** Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Amanda Trice as our new Junior High 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Volleyball coach as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-047** Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Conner Dakin as our new Junior Varsity Football coach as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-048** Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Isaiah Trice as our new Assistant Varsity Football coach as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

**2022-049** Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the 2022-23 Police Liaison contract (SRO) as presented. Roll Call Vote: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Bowman-Absent, Jones-Yes, Derks-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Yes, Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -1. Motion carried.

Public Comment: James Jones recognized and thanked the Boomerang Organization for their efforts and support to WCPS.

# Items For Future Discussion:

**Bond/ESSER Projects** 

Business Office Financial Updates

Audit

# Adjourn:

**2022-050** Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education move to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 p.m. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent-1. Motion carried.

Elsine Engel

Elaine Engel, Board of Education Secretary